
C o l l e g e  o p

B U S I N E S S  AND P U B L I C  A D M IN IS T R A T IO N  
B u s i n e s s  o r g a n i z a t i o n  a  A d m i n i s t r a t i o n

November 5, 1949

Hon. Marriner S. Eccles 
Board of Governors of
The Federal Reserve System 

Washington, D. C.
Dear Mr. Eccles:

I wish to confirm the time and date 
of Wednesday, December 7, at 3:00 p. m. 
for your discussion or lecture to the 
facility and students of the College of 
Business and Public Administration, Univ­
ersity of Maryland.

Both the faculty and students are 
pleased and honored that you have found 
time during your busy schedule to address 
us here at Maryland.

Sincerely,

LWT:el

^Lionel W. Thatcher, 
Head of Department
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